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To: Secretary Procurement Committee
Subject: SPPRA - PC Minutes of Bid Opening Meeting

From: Secretary Procurement Committee

Sent: Wednesday, 15 November 2023 2:59 pm

To: Syed Fahad Jawed / Head of Procurement <sjawed@iba.edu.pk>

Cc: Procurement-Committee <Procurement-Committee2 @iba.edu.pk>; Dr. Mohammad Asad Ilyas / Registrar
<ailyas@iba.edu.pk>; Moeid Sultan / Director Finance <msultan@iba.edu.pk>; Dr. S Akbar Zaidi / Executive Director
<sazaidi@iba.edu.pk>

Subject: Item 2: Evaluation for renovation of 1st floor canteen IBA main campus

SUBJECT: Renovation of 1*' Floor Canteen IBA Main Campus
REF # : CW/05/23-24
DATE & TIME: November 15, 2023

BIDDERS:
1. M/s MG Construction
2. M/s Naveed Tahir & Co.
3. M/s Al-Inaya Enterprises
4. M/s Kaim Khani Construction & Builders
5. M/s Glaxy Enterprises
6. M/sZ. A. Khan Brothers
7. M/s Ahmad Associates
8. M/s Constructive Builders
9. M/s R. K. Construction & Co.
10. M/s. Asghar Ali & Co.
11. M/s. The Expert
12. M/s. Nawab Brothers
13. M/s. I.K. Enterprises

* Non-Responsive: Mandatory site visit not performed.

DISCUSSION: Sr. Executive Purchase briefed the committee in its 70'" meeting on the tender for “Renovation
of 1st Floor Canteen IBA Main Campus”. The committee reviewed the submitted bids.

DECISION: Recommended to award “Renovation of 1st Floor Canteen IBA Main Campus” to M/s MG
Construction at Rs.1,408,281.00 (inclusive of taxes) as found to be the most advantageous bid, after
mathematical correction.
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